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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Tiak Yee PHUA (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sirs, 

 

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below: [The ones 

marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS] 

 

a)      Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHB1982D  (TP/IP/74669/2019) 

b)      Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, YP2418K (TP/IP/74669/2019) 

c)       Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Scooter, FBG9070C (TP/IP/74669/2019) 

  

On 2 December 2019 (Monday) at about 7.37 p.m., the 1st Involved Party was travelling straight along 

Ayer Rajah Expressway towards Tuas, on lane 2 of the 4-lanes road while the 2nd Involved Party was 

travelling straight on lane 3, abreast of the 1st Involved Party.  A while later, the Deceased who was 

travelling directly behind both Involved Parties, collided into the rear portions of both vehicles.  It cannot 

determined which vehicle the Deceased had collided into first. As a result of the accident, the Deceased 

sustained head injury and was reported to be unconscious.  He was conveyed to the National University 

Hospital by ambulance.  However, upon the Deceased’s arrival in hospital, he suffered a traumatic arrest, 

succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead on the same day, at 8.57 p.m. by Dr Gene. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     SHB1982D  - Driver (1
st

 Involved Party)  

                                                                        YP2418K - Driver (2
nd

 Involved Party) 

                                                                        FBG9070C - Rider (Deceased) 

                                                   

IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah 

 

 

d)      Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SDV8101B  (TP/IP/75659/2019) 

  

On 7 December 2019 (Saturday) at about 6.02 a.m., the Accused was travelling straight along Farrer 

Road towards Queensway, on lane 2 of the 4-lanes road when he veered towards the left side into lane 

3 followed by lane 4 and subsequently mounted the left kerb, collided into the Deceased, who was 

walking along the sheltered footpath.  After the collision, the Accused drove off without stopping. As a 

result of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injury and was pronounced dead at the scene, at 

6.20 a.m. by the attending paramedic. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     SDV8101B  - Driver (Accused)  

                                                                        

SIO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah 

 

 

e)      Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBM4089B  (TP/IP/72439/2019) 

  

On 21 November 2019 sometime before 10.45 a.m., the accused was riding his motorcycle on lane 1 of 

2-lanes along Woodlands Avenue 2 at the slip road into SLE(CTE) when he lost control and skidded. Rider 

was conveyed to KTPH where he succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead on the same day 

at 11.37am. 
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Vehicles to be inspected:     FBM4089B  - Rider (Deceased)  

                                                                        

SIO In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim 

 

 

f)        Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKE1231L  (TP/IP/72425/2019) 

g)       Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Bicycle  (TP/IP/72425/2019) 

  

On 21 November 2019 sometime before 8.13 a.m., the accused was driving his motor car on lane 2 of 2-

lanes along Tampines Avenue 3 when he collided onto the Cyclist who was crossing the road from his 

right to left at the Pedestrian Crossing in front of Block 831. Cyclist was conveyed to CGH where she 

succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead on the same day at 9.27am. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     SKE1231L - Rider (Accused)  

                                                  Bicycle - Pedal Cyclist (Deceased) 

                                                                        

SIO In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim 

 

 

h)      Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHA8079X  (TP/IP/73519/2019) 

  

On 27 November 2019 (Wednesday) at about 12.30 a.m, the Potential Defendant was driving motor taxi 

SHA 8079 X, travelling along lane 3 of 4 lanes along Bukit Timah Road towards the direction of 

Woodlands Road. Before the non-signalised T-junction of Mayne Road, the signalised pedestrian 

crossing was showing green signal for the Potential Defendant's direction of travel. As he was 

approaching the said signalised pedestrian crossing, the Deceased had pushed a trolley across the 

signalised pedestrian at a fast pace, from the the Potential Defendan's right to left, when he collided 

into the the Deceased. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained serious t injuries. She was 

conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital (TTSH) by the ambulance. On the same day, the Deceased 

succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead at TTSH at 1.04 a.m. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     SHA8079X  - Driver (Potential Defendant)  

                                                                        

SIO In-Charge: SIO Raziz 

 

 

i)        Case IAFP-IB-20191211 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FX8357X  (TP/IP/74937/2019) 

  

On the 3 December 2019 (Tuesday) sometime around 5.46 p.m., the rider was riding along TPE (SLE) on 

left of 4 lanes in which he claimed that the piston of his motorcycle was jammed. The rider was unable 

to control his motorcycle and the motorcycle's rear wheel locked causing his motorcycle to lost control. 

The said motorcycle then side-swiped onto another motorcycle. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     FX8357X  - Rider (Potential Defendant)  

                                                                        

SIO In-Charge: IO Phua Tiak Yee 

 

 

2.           These request has been approved by my management. 

  

3.           Thank you Sirs. 

 

 

cc:          FAIT Team & IO Phua, fyip 

 
Best regards, 
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Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 

 

 

  

 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 


